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FROM: Stan O'Brien

DATE: May 9lh 2019

RE: Request to issue purchase order for the Art Center parking concrete replacement

INTRODUCTION:

The Public Works Building & Grounds Division has budgeted to replace the concrete at the Art
Center.

BACKGROUND:

The Public Works Department requested quotes from three vendors to demo,
form,grade,compact and pour back concrete at the Art Center. The quotes are below.
BMW BUILDERS $33,000 C&C CONTRACTORS LLC $34,326 HEUER
CONSTRUCTION no quote received.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

Staff recommends approving a purchase order to BMW BUILDERS in the amount of $33,000
for the concrete replacement work. There is $35,233 budgeted in the Building & Grounds
Deferred Maintenance Budget for this repair.

'I remember Huicatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain


